

Mrs Jacqueline Blomberg
Environmental Manager
Borg Manufacturing Pty Ltd
2 WELLA WAY
SOMERSBY NSW 2250

28 January 2022

Dear Mrs Blomberg

**Borg Panels Timber Processing Facility Expansion (SSD-7016)
Updated Construction Environmental Management Plan**

I refer to the updated Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) which was submitted in accordance with Condition C10(d) of Schedule 2 of the consent for the Borg Panels Timber Processing Facility Expansion (SSD-7016) which requires the CEMP to be updated in response to the completion of an audit under Condition C15.

The Department has carefully reviewed the updated CEMP and is satisfied that it appropriately manages and mitigates construction related environmental impacts associated with the development. The Department notes that not all sub-management plans in the CEMP were required to be updated following the completion of the audit.

Accordingly, the Planning Secretary has approved the following updated management and sub-management plans:

- Construction Environmental Management Plan – Revision 5, dated 26 November 2021 (Condition C1)
- Mobile Wood Chipper Operation Management Plan – Revision 5, dated 2 November 2021 (Condition B24)
- Construction Traffic Management Plan – Revision 3, dated 9 December 2021 (Condition B34)
- Construction Noise Management Plan – Revision 4, dated 26 November 2021 (Condition B15).

Please ensure that the approved plans are placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Catriona Shirley on 9995 6869.

Yours sincerely



Pamela Morales
Acting Team Leader
Industry Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary